Tahir Iqbal

Senior Assistant

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Tahir Iqbal is working as Senior Assistant in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Tahir Iqbal has published 2 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 117, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BA	2000 - 2002
Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	
F.A	1987 - 1989
BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Gen Science	1985 - 1987
BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior Assistant	2024- Present
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Senior Assistant	2022 - 2024
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Senior Assistant	2016 - 2022
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Senior Assistant	2016 - 2016
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Senior Assistant	2011 - 2015
Army Medical College	
Senior Assistant	2007 - 2011
Army Medical College	
LDC	1996 - 2006
PULS , PULS Army Medical College Rawalpindi	

Research Articles

Lean and agile manufacturing: complementary or competing capabilities?

2020

Tahir Iqbal Muhammad Shakeel Sadiq Jajja Mohammad Khurrum Bhutta Shahzad Naeem Qureshi Journal of Manufacturing Technology Management, Volume 31, Issue 4, Pages 749-774

Impact Factor: 7.547 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 40 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1108/JMTM-04-2019-0165

Agile manufacturing relationship building with TQM, JIT, and firm performance: An exploratory study in apparel export industry of Pakistan

2018

Tahir Iqbal Faizul Huq M. Khurrum S. Bhutta

International Journal of Production Economics, Volume: 203, Pages: 24-37

Impact Factor: $4.998 \mid$ Quartile: $1 \mid$ Citations: 77

DOI: DOI:10.1016/j.ijpe.2018.05.033